
  County Administration 
6489 Main Street 

Gloucester, Virginia 23061 

Phone: 804-693-4042      Fax: 804-693-6004 

 

 MEETING DATE:  August 6, 2024 

 AGENDA ITEM#:  XI – C 
 

DATE: July 29, 2024 

TO:  Carol E. Steele, County Administrator 

FROM: Trish Cronin, Deputy Clerk   

SUBJECT: Board Appointment Considerations 

   

 

Board, Commission, Council or 

Committee 

Type of 

Appointment 

Current

Term 

Expires 

New 

Term  

Expires 

Reappointment 

Desired 

Board Member 

to Make 

Nomination 
      

Community Policy & Mgmt 

Team 

   Corky Hogge 

 

 

Brd of Social 

Svs. Rep 

 

 

8/31/24 

 

 

8/31/25 

 

 

Yes 

 

 

Any 

Local Emergency Planning 

Committee 

   Harry Colestock, III    

 

 

 

Citizen Rep 

 

 

 

8/31/24 

 

 

 

8/31/26 

 

 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

Any 

Tourism Committee 

   Vacant 

 

Main Street 

Assoc. Rep 

 

 

8/1/24 

 

7/31/27 

 

-- 

 

Any 

 

 

*Note:  Magisterial districts are listed next to the names of appointees for those groups 

attempting to maintain equal geographical representation.  


